YCJP APRIL 18, 2024 BUSINESS MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: 1902 by Captain R Jakola

Pledge of Allegiance

Opening Prayer: David Brandfass

Roll Call

Approval of previous Minutes: Motion to approve: B Hager, 2nd: J Peabody. All AYE, 0 Nay. So approved.

Announcements:

SARCON: Several members planning to attend.

New Radio Equipment has arrived, is being inventoried at YCSO

Promotion of Deputy Heath Slay to Sergeant. We will lose one of our Deputies, but a new one has been appointed to Forest Patrol (Deputy Agundez?)

For anyone interested, 12 News video regarding "Crackdown on Illegal Camping in Yavapai County" is up on Youtube, featuring our own Sgt Steven Warburton.

Treasurer: Donna Richardson

Savings: \$68,792.43 Checking: \$38,080.72

Total in the bank: \$106,873.15

Several non-recurring expenses this month, but not much activity overall.

Operations: Mark Langfelder

Organizational Chart: now on YCJP website

Reiterating:

Be as professional and prepared as possible to answer the call from the Sheriff,

Have Fun

Pay Attention to DETAIL,

I am Third

TBD (more to come/building a theme here).

Wants team members to think about why they are a member and start participating in training, meetings, and missions if not already. Response improvement greatly desired. Starting tracks for mission: Sheriff prefers we do this 2-5 miles from home for the purpose of not revealing where we live in event of criminal case.

Training coming for AZDGF Water Catchment Inspections.

Comms: Starlink is here, being set up right now for use on FCV as well as possible mobile application on other vehicles when FCV is not involved. M Langfelder was able to purchase with military discount from Home Depot. So, less costly than originally approved.

APRS: Patrick Brown's digipeaters are almost ready to deploy and use for APRS per Sheriff preference.

YCJP Training Tracker to be updated frequently. Members should enter dates for their new training certifications in VR asap, and send docs to M Langfelder, S Reinhart, and J Wilcox by scanning in Genius and emailing in SMALL format (not Medium or Large). For the most part, do not upload docs to VR. After verification, Training Team will verify in VR.

Logistics: John Johnson

Firewise: Upcoming Firewise presentation coming Saturday May 4 at Mortimer Farms 10am-2pm.

Mustang Car Show: Setup for this event will be Friday May 3 at Pruitt's Parking Lot. Can use help from any members.

Memorial for Larry Lowe, past Captain YCJP: Friday May 3 at 1300 hours at Prescott National Cemetery.

Prescott Valley Days Parade May 11, 0900 hours: Deedee needs RSVP if you are attending/participating with your Jeep.

Game and Fish: Chip Ziegler

No update, but training coming soon for any/all members wishing to help with this. All should volunteer. It's a great way to use your Jeep and stay in practice for off-road navigation and practical use of CalTopo.

Dennyse Loll:

New VR methods in recent email, as well as "Resources" page in VR. New method is webbased, change coming on April 24. Unknown how long older APP will be active. Encourage to sign in and visit asap, and moving forward.

Training: Steve Reinhart

No new updates, but training will continue on a regular basis to meet demands of membership. Reminder of Tech Thursdays and frequent Saturday offerings. Steve is now ASARCA certified trainer in Land Nav, and will be conducting joint open sessions for all YCSO SAR groups. Keep an eye on upcoming calendar in VR.

Board of Directors: Mark Richardson

Ops Manuals Updates ongoing and progress.

Some discussion and interest in returning to Western hats for standard JP hat. Was previously removed from Ops Manual, and seems popular to return.

Communications: Jeff Peabody

New spare battery in FCV, per John Johnson.

Received "new" FCV phone.

Recruitment Mel Frisbie: Actively seeking new members. 3 non-serious inquiries deleted from list. Several new prospects, and one high probability. Mel also reports no new date for Garage Sale.

Firewise Update, M Richardson: Visited and presented at Kingswood 1 and 2, The Ranch, La Barranca in Sedona, and new collaboration with Prescott Prairie.

Fingerprinting: Need Help!!! The few who participate are extremely busy. Side note: noise level in lobby has improved per request from adjoining YCSO office.

Old Business:

Uniforms discussion in Members Meeting after Business Meeting. Critical discussion pertaining to final push to finalize new shirts.

Overhead Meeting: Joint training to begin with First Aid with Heather from Canine SAR, and looks like \$13.50 per member for First Aid training. Significant savings over private sourcing.

New Business:

Reminder: Stop The Bleed Class May 18, 1300-1500 hrs at Jeep Posse House.

Closing Prayer: David Brandfass

Motion to adjourn: J Peabody, 2nd from J Johnson.

Meeting adjourned: 20:11 hrs.

Submitted by: Christine Emmons, Secretary/Dan Clark, Assistant Secretary